
Cnv OF DETROIT 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

CITY ENGINEERING DIVISION 

March 11th, 2022 

Honorable City Council: 

COLEMAN A. YOUNG MUNICIPAL CENTER 
2 WOODWARD AVE. SUITE 601 

DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48226 

PHONE: (313) 224-3949 • TTY:711 

FAx: (313) 224-3471 

WWW.DETROITMI.GOV 

RE: Petition No. x2022-78 - Scripps District Association, request encroachment for non­
standard paving of a public alley, protective bollards to be installed within said public 
alley, fas;ade elements of an historic building adjacent to the public alley, and for 
private drainage lines servicing the new development at 3700 Trumbull Avenue. 

Petition No. x2022-78 - Scripps District Association, request encroachment for non-standard paving 
of a public alley, 18 ft. wide, protective bollards to be installed within said public alley, fa<;:ade elements 
of an historic building adjacent to the public alley, and for private drainage lines servicing the new 
development at 3700 Trumbull Avenue. 

The petition was referred to the City Engineering Division - DPW for investigation and report. This 
is our report. 

The request is being made in relation to the site development at 3700 Trumbull Avenue. 

The request was approved by the Solid Waste Division - DPW, and City Engineering Division - 
DPW. Traffic Engineering Division - DPW approves provided pedestrian traffic is accommodated, 
and a provision for a clear pedestrian walk, 6 feet wide, is a part of the resolution. 

Detroit Water and Sewerage Department (DWSD) reports being involved, but they have no objection 
provided the DWSD encroachment provisions are followed. The DWSD provisions have been made 
a part of the resolution. 

All other involved City Departments, including the Public Lighting Authority and Public Lighting 
Department; also privately owned utility companies have reported no objections to the encroachment. 
Provisions protecting all utility installations are part of the attached resolution. 

I am recommending adoption of the attached resolution. 

/JK 
Cc: Ron Brundidge, Director, DPW 

Mayor's Office - City Council Liaison 

Richard Doher , P. '., City Engineer 
City Engineerin tvision - DPW 


















